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Private and confidential 
Sue Harriman, Director of Clinical 
Excellence and Delivery 
Hampshire Community Health Care 
HCHC HQ 
8 Sterne Road 
Tatchbury Mount, Calmore 
Southampton 
SO40 2RZ 

17 March 2010 
PRE/19/12053/[~ii~i~] 
Please quote the above reference in all 
future correspondence. 
Direct Line : [~i~i~i~i~i~i#~_i~_i~i~i~i~i~i~] 
Fax: 020 7242 9579 
fitness.to, practise@nmc-uk.org 

Dear Ms Harriman 

I am writing regarding the above named. 

The matter will be brought to the attention of the Council’s Preliminary Proceedings 
Committee (PPC) on 11 and 12 April 2010. 

Please note that the NMC is not pursuing a complaint againsti     Code A    and, as 
such, it is not necessary for you to provide a reference for her)W~-[~-~g g6i’if[i’-~-~~ihis with 

l am sorry that we have not yet received an employment reference for [iiiiiiil-_�.-_~i-_d-.~il-_A.-_iiiiiiiii 
iand would be grateful if these could be sent on as soon as possible. 

We have written to the above named practitioners today with details of the complaints made 
against them and invited them to respond. The members of the PPC will decide what further 
action, if any, should be taken, with particular regard to whether the matter may justify the 
removal of the practitioners’ names from the register. 

You will be informed of the committee’s decision in writing by 19 April 2010. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me on i ....... _C._..o._d_..e.__A_ ....... iif you would like to discuss this matter further. 

Yours sincerely 

.......................................................    Code ......................... i, 


